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September 18, 2017  

Mr. Mark Abrams 

Viscount Colorado Holdings, LTD 

P.O. Box 33955 

Reno, NV  89533 

Re: Viscount Resources/Viscount Colorado Holdings Ltd, DRMS File No. P-2016-019;  

 Notice of Deficiencies for NOI Modification (MD-01) 
 

Dear Mr. Abrams: 

 

On September 6, 2017 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) received your 

application to modify (MD-01) your Notice of Intent to Conduct Prospecting Operations (NOI).  The 

Division has reviewed the NOI application for deficiencies.  Please address the following items: 

Application: 

1. Only Form 2 (Public file) was submitted.  Please confirm there is no confidential information 

in the NOI modification application. 

2. Item 3, Company Name – The company name on the NOI modification application must be 

exactly the same as that registered with the Colorado Secretary of State and that under which 

the original NOI was filed.  Our records show the company name is:  Viscount Colorado 

Holdings, LTD.  Please correct the cover page of the modification application, both under 

“Prospector” and “Person MLRB Should Contact” and resubmit this page. 

3. Item 5, p. 3, UTM coordinates – The coordinates given appear to be reversed for latitude and 

longitude and the number provided as latitude (which is assumed to be the longitude) has one 

too many decimal places.  Please review and correct theses coordinates. 

4. Part II, Maps and Drawings, p. 5 – As stated in the application from under part II maps and 

drawings, “An accurate topographic base map showing the location of the proposed project 

must be submitted with this notice.”  No map was included with the modification application.  

Please review the requirements for the required map stated in this portion of the application 

and submit the required map. 

Financial Warranty: 

Please note the Division will estimate a cost to reclaim the site based on the application and your 

response to the deficiencies described above.  The financial warranty may or may not exceed $2,000 

per acre of affected land depending on the Division cost estimate.  Please be reminded that the 

proposed prospecting operations identified in the current modification application may not 

commence until these deficiencies are addressed and the bond is submitted and approved by the 

Division. 
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Pursuant to Rule 5.1.3(c), the above deficiencies are required to be addressed within 60 days of this 

notice or the Division may deny the modification application.  Please be advised the Viscount 

Colorado Holdings Ltd Prospecting Modification Application may be deemed deficient and the 

application may be denied on November 17, 2017 unless the abovementioned deficiencies are 

addressed to the satisfaction of the Division.   

 

If you have any questions, please contact me (303-866-3567 ext. 8169). 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Timothy A. Cazier, P.E. 

Environmental Protection Specialist 

 

ec: Wally Erickson, DRMS 

 DRMS file 

 Stephanie Carter, BLM 

 Harald Hoeberg, Viscount 


